Joanne Lyons (Housing)

From:                                             OLeary, SiobhanE <SiobhanE.OLeary@agriculture.gov.ie>
Sent:                                              Wednesday 27 April 2022 12:43
To:                                                  Housing forestry
Subject:                                         Referral CN90607
Attachments:                                Bio map.pdf; NPWS letter.pdf; Prescribed Body Appendix.pdf; Species info.pdf; Species map.pdf

Categories:                                    Colette
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Kind regards, Siobhán O’Leary Forestry Division

An Roinn Talmhaíochta, Bia agus Mara
Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

Eastát Chaisleán Bhaile Sheáin, Chontae Loch Gorman, Y35 PN52
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford, Y35 PN52

053 91 63425

Disclaimer:

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email from your computer system(s).

An Roinn Talmhaíochta, Bia agus Mara

Tá an t-eolais san ríomhphost seo, agus in aon ceangláin leis, faoi phribhléid agus faoi rún agus le h-aghaigh an seolaí amháin. D’fhéadfadh ábhar an seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhléid profisiúnta nó dlíthiúil. Mura
tusa an seolaí a bhí beartaithe leis an ríomhphost seo a fháil, tá cosc air, nó aon chuid de, a úsáid, a chóipeál, nó a scaoileadh. Má tháinig sé chugat de bharr dearmad, téigh i dteagmháil leis an seoltóir agus scrios an t- ábhar ó do ríomhaire le do thoil.
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